The TOWN HALL

The decision to build the town hall was taken in 1871. The architect Piras was in charge of its plan. For its construction various lands were expropriated, among them, the area of the "Monte granatico". The construction began on 7th June 1877. The building had various rooms including the assembly hall and the town mayor's room. Afterwards in order to build the primary school and the magistrate's court other lands were expropriated. Some rooms were painted using the fresco painting technique. In 1884 the painter Thermes Usai suggested to decorate some rooms with frescos on the wall. Engineer Loi was in charge of the works while the painter Usai carried out the construction of the walls using the chiaroscuro painting technique (with light and shade effects). He also painted the mythological figure of Justice in the local magistrate's court.

In its Art Gallery different beautiful paintings can be admired.

Text and Graphics: RE di SEUI Property: RE di SEUI